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   RFP# 4228 - Addendum #3 
   Pest Control Services 

 
To:   All Bidders  
 
Date:  June 27, 2024 
 
From:   Nancy Rideout, Purchasing Manager 
  Office: (902) 464-2000 ext. 2222 
  Email: nrideout@hrce.ca 
 
 
The bid documents shall be amended, and new drawings and clauses added, and shall become 
part of the contract documents as follows:  
 
Response to Vendor Questions & Clarifications: 
 

1. Could we get an explanation of the checking traps every 24 hours? As the supplier, are we 
required to go to the site each day devices are active? Rodent Control i.e. Rodent control inside 
occupied buildings shall be accomplished with trapping devices only. All such devices shall be 
concealed and in protected areas so as not to be disturbed by business operations. Trapping 
devices shall be checked every 24 hours.  

 
Response: Checking of traps every 24 hours will not be required.  
Traps should be checked twice every week. If the situation requires, the frequency could 
increase. 
 

2. Is the monthly pricing for a single visit to the site each month, or is it for multiple visits if needed? 
Also, does the pricing include whole-school cleanouts or emergency callouts? 
 
Response: Monthly pricing will be for the monthly service. Whole school cleanouts may be 
included in the monthly price if additional service is due unsatisfactory service. 
 

3. Regarding Schedule A – Revised Price Form 
Do I fill out all the sections? What is the difference between Fixed Price and monthly fixed price? 
 
Response: Yes. All columns need to be filled. 
The Fixed Price is the Annual Maintenance Cost per year. 
Monthly Fixed Price is the Monthly Breakout.  
The Monthly Fixed Price should be consistent with the invoice that will be submitted for each 
relevant month. 
 

End of Addendum #3 
 

 
PLEASE SIGN BELOW AND RETURN WITH BID DOCUMENTS: 

 
 
_____________________________ __________________________________ 
Signature     Company Name 
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